Contract No. C11664

Renewal of Texas Tech University Memorandum of Understanding
(TTU Contract #C11664)

Renewal

Ector County I1SD (“Ector County 1SD”) and Texas Tech University (“TTU”) (collectively “the
parties”) executed a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”), effective October 30, 2017. The
parties agree to amend the MOU and exercise an option to renew the Agreement for an
additional period of one year on expiration of the term, as set forth in Section H of the MOU.
This renewal will extend all terms, covenants, and conditions set forth in the MOU for the
renewed period to August 31, 2020.
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